
  

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   http://mining.state.co.us 

John W. Hickenlooper, Governor  |  Mike King, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

 
May 18, 2017 
 
Mr. Brian Bloess 
American Gypsum Company LLC 
PO Box 980 
Gypsum, CO  81637 
 
Re: Eagle-Gypsum Mine, Permit No. M-1984-041, Technical Revision Approval, Revision 
No. TR-9 
 
Dear Mr. Rhea: 
 
On May 18, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision 
application submitted to the Division on April 21, 2017, addressing the following: 
 

 Revision to incorporate stormwater management structures into permit area.  
Also revision proposes to realign the haul road and replace culverts under main 
road with a larger sized culvert.  

 
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 9 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated 
into Permit No. M-1984-041.  All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1984-041 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
The Currently held reclamation liability in the amount of $1,429,700.00 is adequate at this 
time. 
 
If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining 
and Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado 
81501, telephone no. 970.241.2042. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Travis Marshall 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc:  Jessica Lopez Pearce 
 BLM – Colorado River Valley Field Office 
 2300 River Frontage Road 
 Silt, CO 81652  
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